



4.04

Your File 20120-9
20120-10

503 Public Building

November 18th, 1940.

Copy for the Information of Indian Affairs Branch, Ottawa.

Dear Sir:-

Further to my letter of the 7th instant I am pleased to advise you that your application for an extension of time within which to pay rental due in respect of two petroleum and natural gas leases held by your Company on the Sarssee Indian Reserve has been given favourable consideration and your request has been granted in accordance with the terms and conditions of Subsection (a) of Section 13 of the Regulations for the disposal of Petroleum and Natural Gas Rights on Indian Reserves.

A copy of the Director's letter dated November 14th addressed to this office, granting this extension, is enclosed herewith for your files.

Yours very truly,

F. M. Steel,
Petroleum Engineer.

Managing Director,
Highwood-Sarssee Oils Ltd.,
614-615 Lancaster Building,
Calgary, Alberta.

87